
 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM FOUR (4) 

 

August 8, 2017 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 
 
Reference:  RFP #735-17-8184 Fantasy of Lights Warehouse Expansion 
 
Clarification of Building Layout and Gutters 
 

• In replacing the existing 100 amp service to 200 amp,  this will include the meter, riser, 
& main panel with a 200 amp main breaker. 

 
If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Steve Shelley 
Director of Purchasing & Contract Management 
940-397-4110 
stephen.shelley@mwsu.edu 
 


